

Goostrey Parish Council

The Village Hall
Goostrey
Cheshire
CW4 8PE
01477 535825

E-Mail: clerk@goostreyparishcouncil.gov.uk

22nd February 2023

GOOSTREY PARISH COUNCIL MEETING

Dear Councillor,

You are summoned to attend a meeting of the Parish Council on **Tuesday 28**th **February 2023 at 7.30pm** in the Village Hall, Lounge

To be conducted in accordance with the agenda below. All reports will be contained in the document pack.



Emma Bambrook, Clerk to the Parish Council

Residents are encouraged to attend, and members of the press are welcomed. The press and public may not speak when the Council is in session unless invited to do so by the Chairman.

Public Forum 7.30 – 7.45pm. - Public comments will be taken before the Meeting commences but are restricted to 15 minutes unless the Chairman allows otherwise.

AGENDA

- 1. Declarations of Interest: To receive and minute any Declarations of Interests.
- **2. Apologies for Absence:** To receive apologies for unavoidable absence.
- **3. Minutes:** To accept the minutes from the Parish Council meeting on 24th January 2023 and all the decisions therein. View minutes here <u>Draft Minutes Goostrey Parish Council Meeting 24th</u> January 2023

Motion: The Parish Council resolves to accept the minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 24th January 2023.

- **4. Cheshire East Council Matters:** To receive a report on Cheshire East Council Matters. To deal with any questions by Members relating to the report and any questions by Members notified in advance to the Chairman and the CE Councillor.
- 5. Committee Matters: To receive reports from the Parish Council Committees:
 - a) Staff Committee Minutes 22nd February 2023. Draft minutes to follow.

Motion: The Parish Council resolves to accept the minutes of the Staff Committee meeting of 22nd February 2023 and all the decisions therein.

- b) To receive a report from Cllr. Beckham following the January meeting of the VHPFF.
- c) To receive and note the contents of the Environmental Improvements monitoring document. See document pack.

6. Planning Matters:

- a) To receive and agree a response to the following planning applications:
 - 23/0365C LAND OCCUPIED BY TELECOMS MAST AND ANCILLARY EQUIPMENT, STATION ROAD, GOOSTREY. Take down and remove existing telecoms mast and ancillary equipment. replacement with light industrial / commercial unit and associated offices. Comments deadline 16th March 2023.
 - <u>23/0616C</u> Cottage In The Field, 18, MAIN ROAD, GOOSTREY, CW4 8LL. Construction of two storey side extension and single storey rear extension. Comments deadline 16th March 2023.
- b) To review any response from Cheshire East Council to the Parish Council's official complaint regarding the erroneous approval of planning application 21/2569C 61A Main Road, Goostrey and agree any actions.
- **7. Financial Payments**: To approve payments in Schedule 02/23. **Includes**: Salaries & expenses. **See document pack.**

Motion: The Parish Council approves the payments listed on Schedule 02/23.

- **8. Clerk's Report**: Including actions from the Last Meeting and Correspondence. **See document** pack.
- 9. Highways & Speedwatch:
 - a) Speedwatch Report To receive the Speedwatch Report. See document pack.
 - SDU at Shearbrook, Main Road Summary Report. See document pack.
 - **b)** Footpath outside 77 Main Road To receive the indicative quote for the production of a Road Safety Audit and agree any actions. See document pack.
- **10. Police Matters:** To consider any matters related to local policing.
- **11. Election:** To receive an update on the election timetable.
- **12. Insurance Quotes:** To receive quotes for Parish Council insurance for 2023/24 and appoint an insurer. **See document pack.**
- 13. To consider a request from Goostrey Community Primary School for the Parish Council to assist with funding replace the school steps.
- 14. Grants and Donations To receive and consider approval of the following applications:
 - a) Jodrell Side WI and Goostrey Arts Studio See document pack
 - b) Goostrey Garden Party See document pack
 - c) Goostrey Community Shed See document pack
- **15. Zero Tolerance Policy:** To approve the introduction of a Zero Tolerance Policy. **See document pack.**

Motion: The Council resolves to adopt the Zero Tolerance Policy.

- **16. Coronation Plans:** To note the following activities and events taking place to mark the Coronation of King Charles III:
 - Commemorative Mug Presentation to Pre-School and Primary School pupil Friday
 5th May
 - Coronation Tree Lighting Beech tree on the Bogbean to be lit with gold filter on uplighters. – Saturday 6th May.
 - Coronation Church Service Sunday 7th May, 10am at St. Luke's

• Coronation Wall Hanging – Monday 8th May

- **17. Newsletter:** To note that the next newsletter will be distributed at the beginning of April so any request for items to be included or submission of articles will be required by 20th March.
- 18. Minor items and items for the next agenda.
- 19. Date of Next Meeting Tuesday 28th March 2023

PART TWO

MEMBERS OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC ARE ASKED TO RETIRE.

In accordance with the Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960, as extended by the Local Government Act of 1972, the press and public are excluded from the meeting for the discussion of the undermentioned items on the grounds that the publication of the matters would be prejudicial to public interest by reason of the confidential nature of the business to be transacted.

Motion: The Parish Council resolves to move to Part Two to discuss a confidential land proposal.

20. Land Proposal

Close meeting